RECEIVED

By Office of General Counsel at 5:19 pm, Mar 16, 2017

From: Lindsey Frank

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 4:29 PM

To: Joanna Waldstreicher

Cc: Adav Noti; Cheryl Hemsley; Anthony Bell; Michael Krinsky

Subject: Advisory Opinion 2016-23 (Socialist Workers Party) - extension of time

Dear Ms. Waldstreicher:

| hereby confirm that my clients grant the Commission an extension until April 21, 2017 of the statutory
deadline to respond to my clients” advisory request.

Please confirm that the matter has been put off until April 20, 2017.

Very Truly Yours,
Lindsey Frank

Lindsey Frank, Esq.

Rabinowitz, Boudin, Standard, Krinsky & Lieberman, P.C.
61 Broadway, 18t Floor

New York, NY 10006

Tel: 212-254-1111 ext 114

Direct: 212-254-2696

Fax: 212-674-4614

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately.
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